L ]
From: Bot Home Automation, Inc

1523 26" St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

July 9', 2015

Subject: Declaration of non-usage for WiFi Channels 12 and 13 in the US
Re: FCC ID: 2AEUP BHACMO0O01; IC-ID: 20271-BHACMO001

To whom it may concern,

This is to confirm that Bot Home Automation (D.B.A. Ring)’s products labelled with FCC-ID: 2AEUP
BHACMOO01 and IC-ID: 20271-BHACMO0O01, model: Chime, will under no circumstances be able to transmit
on WLAN (802.11bgn) channels 12 and 13. The preceding is true even if it passively scans those channels
and find APs or if it is pinged from AP it will never answer on those channels.

This is insured by a firmware configuration loaded onto the device’s WiFi chip during production.

Re-programming of the channel support is not possible by any 3rd party which is not evidently
authorized by Bot Home Automation.

As such, Bot Home Automation requests a waiver of the requirement to test channels 12 and 13 as part
of the certifications.

On behalf of Bot Home Automation (D.B.A. Ring)
Tim Simmons, Principal Electrical Engineer

1523 26" St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

tim@ring.com
310.227.2217



